Pocket SuperEASY™ User's Guide



For Operating Systems: Windows Mobile 2003, 2003SE (Second Edition) Windows Mobile 5.0 Windows Mobile 6.0 .NET CE V4.2

Atterbury Consultants, Inc.

3800 SW Cedar Hills Blvd. Suite 145 Beaverton, Oregon 97005 503-646-5393 Phone 503-644-1683 Fax www.atterbury.com

Pocket SuperEASY™ System Requirements

Operating Systems:

Windows Mobile 2003, 2003SE (Second Edition), Windows Mobile 5.0, Windows Mobile 6.0, or .NET CE V4.2

Minimum Hardware Requirements:

64 Mb of memory 200 MHz processor

Recommended Hardware Requirements:

64 Mb of memory 400 MHz processor or faster 512 MB, or larger, storage card

Contents

SOFTWARE INSTALLATION1
START POCKET SUPEREASY™
CREATE A CRUISE PROJECT4
ADDING A TYPE(S) TO AN EXISTING PROJECT
DELETING AN EXISTING PROJECT7
DELETING A TYPE(S) FROM AN EXISTING PROJECT7
DATA STORAGE8
TRANSFERRING SPECIES, SORT AND GRADE TABLES FROM
SUPERACE™ TO POCKET SUPEREASY™10
ENTERING PLOT DATA12
DELETING A TREE RECORD16
CALCULATOR
PLOT DATA EDIT ROUTINE
ENTERING SITE INDEX TREE DATA
DOWN WOODY SCREEN21
ACCESSING TABLE FILES22
TRANSFERRING PLOT DATA TO SUPERACE™25
UN-INSTALL POCKET SUPEREASY™
CONTACTING ATTERBURY CONSULTANTS, INC

Software Installation

Be sure you have access to SuperACE[™] before using Pocket SuperEASY[™] to collect cruise data. Pocket SuperEASY[™] will only download cruise data to a PC or laptop computer that has a copy of SuperACE[™] installed. Pocket SuperEASY[™] is not compatible with previous versions of SuperACE[™].

To install Pocket SuperEASY™:

- 1. Make sure your mobile device is "synced" to your PC.
- 2. Load the installation CD on the PC.
- 3. Open Control Panel on the PC.
- 4. Select "Add/Remove Programs"
- 5. Select "Add New Programs"
- 6. Click on "CD or Floppy"
- 7. The following screen appears



8. Click Next



9. Browse to the CD and select **Installer.exe** located in the **PocketEASY folder** and click Finish.



10. Click Next.



11. Click Deploy. The installation will begin. Wait until you see the message "Successfully copied & ran the installer on your device" on the screen.

PocketEASY Ready to Install	
	Flick on the batten below to cons 2 nm this installer onto your
	device.
	Successfully copied & ran the Installer on your device.
PocketPC Installer Professional	Cancel
PocketPC Installer Professional	<back next=""> Cancel</back>

12. Click Next.



- 13. The install is complete. Click Finish.
- 14. The program is now loaded onto your mobile device.

Start Pocket SuperEASY™

To start Pocket SuperEASYTM, tap **Start** at the top of the screen, then **Programs** near the bottom of the list, then tap on the **PocketEASYTM** icon. Pocket SuperEASYTM is referred to as PocketEASYTM in the software application.



The following screen will open. This is the Project screen where you enter a new cruise project or open an existing cruise project If there are no projects the screen will be blank. Existing projects are listed by their project name with the associated cruise type or types listed as subfiles below each project. To hide the associated cruise type(s), click on the minus (-) sign to the left of the Project name. This will hide the timber type(s) and the minus (-) sign will change to a plus (+) sign. To unhide the timber type(s), click on the plus (+) sign. **Note: Users of handhelds with .NET CE V4.2 will see the menus on the top rather than the bottom.**



Create a Cruise Project

To create a new project tap on **Master** at the bottom of the Project screen. Then tap **New** from the menu. This will open the Master screen below.

Project Screen Master Screen						
🎥 PocketEASY 💦 🗮 📢 1:40 😵	🎢 Master 🛛 👫 📣 4:21					
Project - Type	Project: JON123	٦				
	Twn: Rge: Sec: Tract:					
	Type: Acres: Cruiser:]				
	Main Age Baf/Repr Fix/Strip Sp/SI	•				
123 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 0 - = 🗲	123 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 0 - =	ŧ				
Tabqwertyuiop[]	Tabqwertyuiop[1				
COP a s d f g h j k l ;		1				
Edat X C V b n m , . / ←	$\frac{\operatorname{Snift} Z X U Y D n m 7 7 4}{\operatorname{CH} 36 2 1 1 1 1 4 4 4}$	_				
Master Plots Tbls Del Utl Exit	Save Plots Return	•				

The cursor will be in the Project cell. Type in the name of the project you wish to create. The name can contain up to 8 characters. The project name can be composed of either alphabetic, numeric or alphanumeric characters. It cannot include spaces or symbols. At a minimum, the Township, Range, Section and Type number should be entered. With the exception of the Acres entry, all the master entries are alphanumeric. A completed Master Screen example is shown below.

	Master	Screen	
	🎥 Master	# 4 × 4:22	
Master screen entries	Project: <u>joh</u> Twn: Rge: Se 01S 01W 10 Type: Acres: 0001 0.1	1123 c: Tract:) TEST Cruiser: JON	
	Main Age Baf/Repr	Fix/Strip Sp/SI	Tabs to other screens
	123 1 2 3 4 5 6 Tab q w e r t CAP a s d f g Shift z x c v b Ctl áŭ ` \	7 8 9 0 -= y u 0 p[] h j k ; ' nm,./← ↓↑←→ ▲	

Along the top of the keyboard in the Master Screen are tabs that will take you to other screens to enter values for age, prism factors (BAF), plot radii, strip cruise factors, species site index and miscellaneous information (refer to previous screen). These entries are not required but it is recommended that you make it a habit to fill in any necessary values that may be used in completing a cruise. All the information entered into these screens will be downloaded with the plot data to SuperACE[™]. The screens are shown below.





With example values.



With example values.

Fixed Area Plot

<i>7</i> 7	1aster	•			# ×	l€ a	:05		
Fixe	ed Are	a Plo		(Ar	ea in i	deci	mal	Acr	res)
F1	F2	2	FЗ		F4		F5	5	
0.2	0	.25	0.5						
		Plot	Radi	us Fi	eet				
52.6	5 58	8.87	83.:	26					
Main	Age	Baf	Rep	r F	ix Rai	H [9	5trip	•	•
123 1	23	4	6	7 1	3 9	Ò	-	=	٠
Tab	a ₩	e r	t	y u	i	O	р]	1
CAP	a s	d f	g	h	j k		;	Ľ	
Shift	ZX	C 1	/ b	n	m∣,	Ŀ	14	Ľ	┙
Ctlá	ü `					Ť	†	4	→
Save	Plots	Retu	rn					ж,	

With example values.

Site Inde	ex by Species	Miscellaneous
🎢 Master	‡ ‡ 4 € 3:11	naster 🛛 🗱 📢 € 3:13
Species	/Site Index 🔺	Misc
Sp11 Sp12 Sp21 Sp22 Sp31 Sp32	Sp13 SI1 Sp23 SI2 Sp33 SI3 •	DBH Opt: Min Trees: Avg Trees: D Max Trees: Cord System: Inv Code: D
Repr Fix Rad Strip	o Sp/SI Misc ◀▶	Repr Fix Rad Strip Sp/SI Misc
123 1 2 3 4 5	6 7 8 9 0 - = 🗲	123 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 0 - = 🔶
Tabiq w e r t	: y u i o p []	Tab q w e r t y u i o p []
CAP a s d f	g h j k l ; '	CAPasdifighijkii;
Shift z x c v	b n m / . / ←	Shift z x c v b n m , . / ←
Ctl áü ` \	↓ ↑ ← →	Cti áü ` \ ↓ ↑ ← →
Save Plots Return		Save Plots Return 🔤 🔺

Once all the Master Screen tabs have been filled in with the necessary values you can either tap Save to save the information and return to the Project Screen, tap Plots to save the entries and go directly to the Plot Screen or tap Return to leave the screen without saving any of the entries.

Adding a Type(s) to an Existing Project

To create a new project type tap on Master at the bottom of the Project screen. Then tap New from the menu. This will open the Master screen. The name of the project should appear in the Project cell. At a minimum, the Township, Range, Section and Type number should be entered. The type number will differentiate this type from other project types. A completed Master Screen example is shown below.

Mast	er Screen
🏄 Master	# 4 :22
Project:	JON123
Twn: Rge:	Sec: Tract:
01S 01W	10 TEST
Type: Acr	res: Cruiser:
0001 0.1	1 JON
Main Age Baf/F	Repr Fix/Strip Sp/SI
123 1 2 3 4	5 6 7 8 9 0 - = 🗲
Tab q w e r	tyuiop[]
CAP a s d f	f g h j k l ;
Shift z x c	<u>v b n m / . / . / /</u>
Cti áü ` \	↓↑ ← →
Save Plots Retu	urn 🖾 🛓

Once all the Master Screen tabs have been filled in with the necessary values you can either tap Save to save the information and return to the Project Screen, tap Plots to save the entries and go directly to the Plot Screen or tap Return to leave the screen without saving any of the entries.

Deleting an Existing Project

1. In the Project Screen, tap on the Project name that is to be deleted so that it is highlighted in blue.



- 2. Tap on the **Del** option at the bottom of the screen.
- 3. A delete verification screen will appear confirming that you wish to delete the selected project.
- 4. Tap Yes or No
- 5. If you tap Yes the project and ALL associated cruise stands will be deleted from the mobile unit. Note: you can not undelete a project once it has been deleted.

Deleting a Type(s) from an Existing Project

 In the Project Screen, make sure that types are visible, if not, tap on the plus(+) sign next to the project name then tap on the type or types that are to be deleted so that they are highlighted in blue.



- 2. Tap on the **Del** option at the bottom of the screen.
- 3. A delete verification screen will appear confirming that you wish to delete the selected type(s).

- 4. Tap Yes or No
- 5. If you tap Yes the selected type(s) will be deleted from the mobile unit. Note: you can not undelete a type once it has been deleted.

Data Storage

It is recommended that you save your data to the mobile device's storage card. This will safeguard against losing your data due to loss of battery power or damage to the mobile device. It also enables easy data transfer between mobile devices. All the cruise data is stored in a file named **Pocketeasy.sdf** on the mobile device.

1. In the Project Screen tap on **Utl** and select **Change Db Location.**



2. In the following screen select your storage card from the list.



3. Next, tap **New** in order to add a new folder to store your data. You can give the folder any name you wish. After entering a folder name you will need to hide the keyboard and tap **OK** to create the folder.

🎊 Create Folder 🛛 🛱 🔺 11:30	🎢 Create Folder 🛛 🛤 🔺 11:31	🎢 Create Folder 🛛 🗱 ୶ 11:33
Enter new folder name	Enter new folder name	Enter new folder name
New Folder	Cruise Data	Cruise Data
1231234567890= Tabqwerttyuiop[] CAPasdfghjki; Shiftzxc Value CAPis State Value Value <t< td=""><td>123 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 0 - = Tab q w e r t y u i o p []] CAP a s d g h j k ; ' Shift z x c y n m , / + retiáni \</td><td>Ok Cancel</td></t<>	123 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 0 - = Tab q w e r t y u i o p []] CAP a s d g h j k ; ' Shift z x c y n m , / + retiáni \	Ok Cancel
		_

4. You will see the new folder has been added to the storage card. Tap **Done** to return to the Project Screen.

🎥 Folder Browse 🛛 📰 📣 11:36	
▲	
Done Cancel New	

All of your cruise data will be saved to this folder until you decide to change the location. *Always download cruise data to SuperACE before changing the storage location in order to avoid the accidental loss of the cruise data.*

Transferring Species, Sort and Grade Tables from SuperACE[™] to Pocket SuperEASY[™]

After creating the Species, Sort and Grade tables in SuperACE[™] to be used on a cruise project, the tables can be transferred to Pocket SuperEASY[™] for use in the field.

Transferring Tables:

- 1. Make sure that the mobile device is "synced" with the PC.
- 2. Open SuperACE^m on the PC.
- 3. In SuperACE[™] make sure that the Species, Sort and Grade tables that are to be transferred are set as the active tables.
- 4. From the menu bar select File, Export, Tables to Windows Mobile Device.

	- [FLIP	PS/Sup	perAC	E Proje	ct - DEMC), Loc	ation - C:	FLIP	506 \	DI
File	Project	: Star	nd Ov	vnership	Reports	Tabl	es Setup	Viev	v He	lp
C	ruise to i	Inventi	ory	PRJ						
Ir	nport		•							
E	xport		Þ	Table	es to Handi	held			wso)R
	de ben Ce	h		Table	es to Windo	ows M	obile Device	9		
PI	rinter Se	cup		Willar	mette Indu	istries				_
	lu 20 -			1		700	110100		Cru	ь
	аскирука	estore		JNIT 1	00	002	101.36	Y	Y	
E:	xit			JNIT 1	00	003	85.92	Y	Y	
3	01S	01W	24	UNIT 1	00	004	30.26	Y	Y	
4	01S	01W	24	UNIT 1	00	005	24.72	Y	Υ	

5. The following screen appears. Click on Copy Tables to Device



6. The following screens appear when the process and transfer is complete. Click OK on both.

Status 🔀	Data Input 🔀
Process is complete.	Data transfer is complete.
ОК	ОК

7. In Pocket SuperEASY[™] tap on the **UtI** option at the bottom of the Project screen and select **Receive Tables (send from SA first)**.

🎀 PocketEASY 🛛 🖨 ┥< 1:04
Project - Type
□ JONTEST 01S-01W-10-TEST27-0027
Calcs >
Transfer checked files to SuperACE
Receive Tables (send from SA firs
Change Db Location
PocketEASY Information
Master Plots Tbls Del Utl Exit 🔤 🔺

8. Tap in the box next to the tables you wish to transfer to make a check mark appear.

Receive Tables #* 4× 1 Species Table Sort Table Grade Table Grade Table	0:15
Process	
Process Return	■ ^

9. Tap Process.

The tables are transferred and can now be viewed and edited in Pocket SuperEASY ${}^{\rm TM}$

Entering Plot Data

It is normal to tap on **Plots** to go to the Plots screen where you begin entering data for a cruise plot. The Plot Screen is shown below.

	Plot Screen											
	7 Plo	ts :	JOI	N12	3		÷	:	(×	3:2	9	
01	5-01V	V-1	0-T	EST	-00	001						
					Cru	1	Ref	f	Site	9		
	Plot	C	iruis	ser	Fla	g	Flaç	3	Flag	3	Brc	X-N
	T101	IJ	ON		Y		Y		N			
		J	ΟN		N		N		N			
1											_	
12:		213	14	15	10	17	8	Тà	U	-	=	•
	bld	<u>w</u>	<u>e</u>	r	t	<u>7</u>	u ·	<u> </u>	10	Įβ		면
LC4	(P) a	s	d	1	g	<u> h</u>	μ	1 K	Ц	4	<u>; </u>	<u> </u>
Sh	ift z	X	C	Y	b	n	In	n	<u>, </u>	<u>. </u>	/	<u>+</u>
Ct	l áü	•	١						↓ ↓	↑	+	 →
CR	U 5I	D٧	/ M	str	De	R	etu	Irn				

In the Plot Screen you enter the plot number, a required entry, and have the option of entering plot coordinates, elevation, slope and aspect. Slope and aspect values are defined in the Slope and Aspect tables which are discussed in the tables section of this manual.

After the plot number is entered, tap on the **CRU** (Cruise Screen) selection at the bottom of the screen to enter tree data for the plot. The following screen will open.

				-		• • •	-		_	
🎥 Cruise : JON123 🛛 🗱 📣 3:46										
01S-01	W-1	D-TR	EST-0	002	-T201					
Tree:1	Sp	ecie	es: L	eng	th:0					
				Tr				Т	E	
T#	PF	А	Spc	Ct	Dbh	FP	FF	D		
<u>۲</u>	L	1								
	_							_		
▲ Ⅲ		1.				-	_			
123 1	23	4	15 6	17	89	0				
Tab q	w	e	r t	y I	<u>u i</u>	0	p	Ц,	Ц	
CAP	a s	d	fg	h	jk	1	1	<u> </u>		
Shift	ZX	C	V I	o n	m	, .	1	+	1	
Ctl ái	i È	1		_		↓	↑ •	- [-	•]	
SI DW	Mst	r Tl	bl Del	Vo	Calc	Plot	6	퐈.		

Cruise Screen

The Cruise Screen is designed to match the Tree Input screen in SuperACE[™]. The following are descriptions of the fields.

T# - Tree Number. A three digit numeric field. Tree number is assigned by the computer. Users can also input tree numbers when required by the cruise, such as, measuring permanent plots with tagged prenumbered trees. **PF** – Plot Factor or Prism Factor (**required**). A two digit alphanumeric field. When a two digit number is entered, the field is a Prism Factor or Basal Area Factor (i.e. 20 equals a 20 BAF). If a decimal value is used for a prism factor then a B1, B2, B3, B4 or B5 is entered with the prism factor value defined in the type master screen (i.e. B1 is entered in the PF column and 33.61 is entered next to B1 in the type master screen). A letter followed by a number (i.e. F1, R1 or S1) is referring to a Plot Factor in the type master screen. These refer to various sampling systems and plot sizes. If a cruiser requires that a tree be treated as a 100% cruise tree on a cruise plot, enter the tree on a plot with the plot number preceded by a dash (-).

Up to 5 options for each sampling system can be used:

Identification

A -Age (**required**): A one digit numeric field for age code. The age in years is input on the cruise master screen. Default age is code 1. Up to nine ages can be input per type. Age is used for calculating the tree form, bark factors, growth, and for age class reports. If no age is assigned, then a default age of 50 is used for volume calculations.

Spc – Species (**required**): A three digit alpha/numeric field is provided for species. The numbers or letters must match the species table.

S – Status (**optional**): A one digit alpha/numeric field. Status is used to indicate dead trees, cut/leave, blowdown trees, etc.

Tr Ct – Tree Count (**optional**): A two digit numeric field is provided for tree count.

Measurements

DBH – Diameter Breast Height: This field is required when cruising volume plots and optional when cruising count and regeneration plots. DBH is a four digit numeric field, including the decimal point, is provided for diameter. This diameter is measured four feet or 1.3 meters above the stump outside the bark. Diameters less than 99.9 inches can be input to the nearest tenth inch. Trees larger than 100 inches are input to the nearest inch.

FP – Form Point (**required**): A two digit numeric field is provided for form point. Form point is where Form Factor is measured and/or where the tree taken "in" with a BAF. If form point is defined as four feet, the program will automatically use a point on the bole at 16 feet to calculate Form Factor. Form point can be varied for each tree if needed.

FF – Form Factor (**required for FP other than 4**'): A two digit numeric code. Form factor is the percent relationship of the outside bark diameter at Form Point (16 feet) divided by the DBH.

TD – Top Diameter (**required for measure plots**): A one digit alpha/numeric field. Top diameter is the diameter outside the bark at the top of the bole. This is entered as a single digit percent value of the

diameter at 16' (i.e. 4 = 40%, 0 for total height) or as an alpha value for diameter (i.e. A=1", B=2", C=3", D=4", etc.).

Bol Ht – Bole Height (**required for measure plots**): A three digit numeric field. Bole height is the distance from the stump to the Top Diameter Fraction or the Top Diameter outside the bark to the nearest foot.

Tot Ht - Total Height (**optional**): A three digit numeric field. Total height is the distance from the stump to the tip of the tree. Maximum tree height for a species is input on the species screen. Bole height and total tree height can both be entered. If a "0" (zero) is entered in the TD cell then the Bol Ht value will be automatically copied to the Tot Ht cell.

Classification (optional)

P – Position

User defined single digit alpha code (i.e. D=Dominant)

- **C** Crown Ratio percent of the tree length with canopy. User defined single digit numeric code.
- **V** Vigor

User defined single digit alpha code.

- D Damage
 User defined single digit alpha code.
- **T** other: User defined alpha or numeric code.

Segments - (**required for volume calculation**) Up to 12 Segments can be described for each tree.

S - Sort - A single alpha or numeric code as described in the active sort/grade table.

G - Grade - A single alpha or numeric code as described in the active sort/grade table.

Ln – Segment length. Two digit numeric. On the final log segment of a tree, a "- -" may be entered instead of a numeric length. If a "- -" is entered, the program will compute the length of the segment to the minimum top diameter or to bole height, which ever it hits first. Log length min and max are defined in the species, sort and grade tables.

F - Board Foot length deductions.

I – Board Foot diameter deductions

F –Cubic Foot length deductions

I – Cubic Foot diameter deductions

P - Numeric field left blank when using length or diameter deductions. A "1" is entered when percentage deductions for board foot and cubic feet are to be used. Percentages are entered as whole numbers (i.e. 5% board foot deduction would be entered with 0 under the first **F** field and 5 under the first **I** field with 1 entered under the **P** field).

Below are examples of plot data entries in the Cruise Screen, scrolling from left to right in the screen.



Segment volumes can be calculated by selecting a tree record, then tapping on the **Vol** selection at the bottom of the Cruise Screen. The following screen will open, calculating scribner and cubic volume for the tree segments. It also calculates segment diameters, total tree volume, trees per acre and basal area. This screen is helpful in determining the correct diameter and volume values for sort and grade requirements along with split scaling occurrences.

🎥 Log	Calc			#* -	 x 3:4	3	3			
Field	Sg1	Sg2	Sg3	Sg4	Sg5	Sg6	9			
▶Len	40	35	0	0	0	0	q			
Тор	11.6	5.4	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	q			
Butt	17.6	11.6	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	þ			
Net S	150	40	0	0	0	0	þ			
Net C	42	14	0	0	0	0	þ			
Tree S	190									
Tree C	56									
BA	25.8									
TA	14.6									
							٦			
123 1 2	2 3 4	4 5	6 7	89	0 -	= 4	-1			
Tab q	we	r t	Y	ui	o p	[]]	Γ			
CAP a	s d	f	g h	jk	Ι.	;				
Shift z	X	C 🛛 🗸	b n	m,		/ ←	1			
Ctl áü	· 1				↓ ↑	← →	•			
Return										

Log Calculation Screen

Deleting a Tree Record

A tree record can easily be deleted from the Cruise Screen. Only one tree record at a time can be deleted.

 Select the record in the Cruise Screen by tapping in the grey cell to the left of the tree number. A (►) symbol will appear in the cell.

2	🎢 Cruise : JON123 🛛 🛱 🔺 4:15													
01	5-01\	N-10	D-TI	EST-0	00:	1-T1	.01							
Tre	Tree:2 Species:DF Length:80													
						Tr				٦				
	T#	PF	А	Spc	S	Ct	Dbh	FP	FF	E				
	1	20	1	SS			20.0	16	88	4				
	2	20	1	DF			18.0	16	87	4				
	3	20	1	DF			22.0	16	88	4				
	4	20	1	DF			21.0	16	87	4				
	5	20	1	DF				16		4				
									-					
4				Le Lo										
12:	իլ։	2 3	14	1316		18	1910	-	= •	-				
	<u>uu</u> uula		e l		17	<u> u</u>		4	H	1				
5h	ift a					- LT a LT	<u>+ +</u>	ť	╎╻	_				
Ct	i láü	1.1	tì	1.1	1	. 10	ΞŤΞ.	iti	÷ .	•				
51	DW	Mst	r T	bl Del	Vo	ol Ca	alc Plo	t		•				

- 2. Tap on the **Del** option at the bottom of the screen.
- 3. A delete confirmation screen will appear to confirm the deletion of the tree record.



4. Tap Yes or No.

5. If you tap yes you will be asked if you wish the remaining trees to be renumbered sequentially or to leave the tree number as they exist.



6. After tapping yes or no the tree record will be deleted.



Calculator

The Cruise Screen has a calculator feature located under the **Calc** selection at the bottom of the screen. With it you can calculate limiting distance, tree height, relaskopTM diameter and form factor.

🎥 Cruise : JON123 🛛 🗱 🖈 3:48												
01	5-01\	N-10	D-TE	EST-0	001	-T101						
Tree:3 Species:DF Length:0												
					Tr				Т			
	T#	PF	A	Spc	Ct	Dbh	FP	FF	D			
	1	20	1	DF		20.0	16	87	4			
	2	20	1	DF		18.0	16	88	4			
►	3	R1	1	DF		1.0	4		0			
L												
122		2 2	4	56								
12. Ta	<u>11</u>	2 3	븕		Lii	niting	Dist	ance	:			
1C4	UP a	s	Ы	fl	He	eight						
sh	ift z	z x	C	TV 1	Re	elasko	p Dia	m				
Ct	I áü	Γ†Τ	İ٦	щ	Fa	rm Fa	ctor					
51	D₩	Mst	r Tİ	bl Del	۷ol	Calc	Plot					

Input values for the black variables then tap the **Calc** option at the bottom of the screen to calculate value.

🎢 Calc Limiting Distan 井 4 3:49	🎥 Start 🗱 🗱 🗱
Limiting Distance	Height
Baf: 40 D4h: 23.3 Trees/Acre: 13.509 Limiting Distance: 32.037	Scale: P Horz Dist: 100 Bottom: -10 Top: 90 Tree Height: 100.0
123 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 0 - = ♦ Tab q w e r t y u i o p [] CAP a s d f g h j k i ; ' Shift z z c v b n m , . / ← Ctláů` \ Cac Return	$\begin{array}{c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c $
Calc Relaskop Diam ╬ ◀x 3:52 Relaskop Diam	Calc Form Factor 🛛 🗱 ୶ 3:53 Form Factor
Horz Dist: 66 # of Bars: 6 Tree Diam: 24.0	Dia/Bars @ FP: 14 Dia/Bars @ D4h: 16.5 Form Factor: 85
123 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 0 - = ♥ Tab q w e r t y u i o p [] CAP a s d f g h j k i ; ' Shift z x c v b n m , / ↓	123 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 0 - = 4 Tab q w e r t y u i o p [] CAP a s d f g h j k i ; * Shift z x c v b n m , / /

Tap the **Return** option to return to the Cruise Screen.

Plot Data Edit Routine

After the plot data has been entered, tap the **Plot** option at the bottom of the Cruise Screen. Before leaving the cruise screen you will be prompted by the following message:



If you tap Yes the tree segments will be checked against the Sort and Grade tables to verify that the entered tree segments meet the table parameters. If a segment doesn't match a parameter in one of the tables a message will notify the user of the required edit change. The user has the option of correcting the edit or ignoring the edit change.



If you tap on Yes you must tap on **Plot** after every edit has been corrected in order to proceed through the edit routine. When all the edits have been reviewed the data is saved and the user is returned to the Plot Screen. If you click No on the "Do you want to Edit your data?" the data is saved without being edited.

The edit routine will also run when you tap **SI** or **DW** to enter into those screens. You will need to tap either **SI** or **DW** after every segment edit to complete the edit routine.

Entering Site Index Tree Data

The site tree data screen can be opened from the Plot or the Cruise screens by tapping on the **SI** option at the bottom of the screens. This screen stores site tree measurements. The measurements include species, DBH, total ht., age code, BH age, total age, DBH growth, height growth, and bark thickness. The following screens are examples of the SI option inputs.



If the user is in the Cruise Screen when the SI option is selected, the corresponding tree data of a selected tree will be automatically entered into the Site Index Screen.

You can delete a site tree record by:

- 1. Select the record in the Site Index Screen by tapping in the grey cell to the left of the tree number. A (►) symbol will appear in the cell.
- 2. Tap on the **Del** option at the bottom of the screen.
- 3. A delete confirmation screen will appear to confirm the deletion of the tree record.
- 4. Tap Yes to delete the site tree record.

Down Woody Screen

The down woody screen can be used to tally log decks or for collecting data on down woody material during a cruise. The screen is accessible from either the Plot Screen or the Cruise Screen by tapping on the DW option at the bottom of the screens. The DW Screen is shown below.

Domin moody our con	Down	Woody	Screen
---------------------	------	-------	--------

🎢 Down Woody : JON1 📰 🐟 4:05											
01	S-0	1W	-1	0-T	'EST	-000	1				
								Log			
	Plo	it#	L	#	Pf	Spc	S	Cou	nt	Sor	t Gr
	Τ1	01		1	S1	DF	D	2		8	4
۲	Τ1	01									
4											
▲ 12	3 1	2	3	1 4	₩ 5	6	7 8	8 9	0	- =	•
▲ 123 Ta	3 1 b	2	3	e 4	≡ ⊦ 5 r	6 ⁻	7 E U	8 9 i	0	- = p	• = •
▲ 123 Ta C4	3 1 b (2 9 1 a	3 # s	e d	≡ 5 f	6 ty g	7 E U 1 j	3 9 i k	0	- = p ;	• •
▲ 12: Ta C# Sh	3 1 10 0 11 11	2 9 1 a z	3 V S X	e d	 5 f 1	6 ty g1	7 E U 1 j n I	89 i k n,	0	- = p ;	► • • • •
I2: Ta C4 Sh Ct	3 1 b (1 á	2 1 1 2 2 1	3 	4 e d C	■ F 5 I 7 I 7	6 ty g	7 E U 1 j n I	3 9 i k n ,	0 0 1 +	- = p ; / ↑ €	

At this time there isn't a screen in SuperACE[™] for viewing the Down Woody data after the cruise data is transferred to SuperACE[™]. It can only be viewed in MS Access[™] by opening the Tscale table that is located in the cruise project MS Access[™] file.

Accessing Table Files

Pocket SuperEASY[™] stores five reference tables for data entry and plot tree editing. The tables are Species, Sort, Grade, Slope, Aspect and Defaults. Pocket SuperEASY[™] comes preloaded with standard Westside Species, Sort and Grade tables. The tables are accessible from the Project Screen and the Cruise Screen. From the Project Screen, tap on the Tbls option at the bottom of the screen. From the Cruise Screen, tap on the Tbl option at the bottom of the screen. The Species, Sort and Grade tables can be transferred directly from SuperACE[™]. The Slope, Aspect, and Default tables are edited directly in Pocket SuperEASY™. The Slope and Aspect tables hold the user defined values that will be utilized in the Plot Screen for slope and aspect coding. The Defaults table holds settings for showing or hiding fields in the cruise screen. It also can store pre-assigned BAF values for the B1 thru B5 prism factor values that will be utilized for a cruise project. This will help ensure that all the cruisers working on the same project will use the same BAF values.



It is recommended that the user create the Species, Sort and Grade tables in SuperACE[™] and then transfer the tables to Pocket SuperEASY[™]. The cruiser can edit the tables in the field if it is discovered that the tables need edit changes during a cruise.

Table Screens Examples

Species Table

	5 pec	ies	# ⇒	¢ 10:13	5
					
	Code	Abbrv	Description	Bark	Ao
►	001	WH	WHEMLOCK	.944	WH=
	002	RA	R ALDER	.953	RA
	003	BM	BL MAPLE	.953	RA
	004	SS	S SPRUCE	.962	SS
	005	OG	OGDF	.901	DF
	006	DF	DOUG FIR	.920	DF
	007	SF	PS FIR	.944	SS
	008	RC	WR CEDAR	.951	SS 🗸
4					ъH
123	312	34	56789	0 -	= 🔶
Ta	bqν	ver	tyui	o p	[]]
C/	∖P a	s d f	ghjk	1;	· T
Sh	ift z	X C	/b n m ,		' + '
Ct	láü	· \		↓ ↑	←→
De	lete R	eturn			

	Sort Table													
🎥 Sort		##.⊀	× 10:	16										
			Min	Min	-									
Code	Abbrv	Description	Dia	Len										
▶ 🗉	CU	CULL	0	0	=									
1	OG	OG EX 24	24	17										
2	HI	HI EX 16	16	26										
3	JA	JA EX 12	12	26										
4	PW	PEEWEEJA	8	34										
5	CH	CH EX 12	12	20										
6	КО	KO EX 8	8	26										
7	К6	KO 6PLUS	6	12	-									
4			-	•										
123 1 2	3 4 3	56789	0	- =	ŧ									
Tab q v	v e r	tyui	O	p [1									
CAP a	s d f	h j k		<u>; '</u>										
Shift z	XC	/b n m	íŀ	11+										
Ctl áü			↓ ·	1 ←	<u>→</u>									
Delete R	eturn				•									

Grade Table

	7	āra	ad	e								;; ;	•	¢	(1	0:	17	1		
													Mi	n	N	1in		•		
	C	bd	е	А	bb	٥r١	(C)e:	sc	rip	otic	or	۱.	Dia	э	L	en	T	
►				C	U			C	UI:	LL					0		C			
	1			S	М			9	Ρ	Ν	۱IL	L			16	i.	1	7		=
	2			2	М			2	S,	۵١	M	MI	LL		12	2	1	2		
	3			3	М			З	IS,	۹١	M	MI	LL		6		1	2	ŀ	
	4			4	М			4	S	۵١	M	MI	LL		5		1	2		
	5			1	5			1	.Si	۹١	M	MI	LL		30	1	1	7		
	6			1	Р			1	.Pł	EE	ELE	ER			30	1	1	7		
	7			2	P			2	P	E	ELI	ER			30	1	1	7	T	٠
•	T			Ш											_			Þ	ľ	-
123	1	1	2	3	4	ł	5	i	6	ľ	7	8		9	0		-	=	•	-
Ta	b	q	W	1	e	1	·	1	t	y	'	u		i	0	1	р	I		J
CA	Р	а	1	s	d		f		g		h	j		k	1		;	•		
Sh	ift	Z	: [x	1	:]	۷	<u>'</u>	b		n	П	n	,			1	'	÷	٢
Ct	l á	ü	Ľ		١		_	_		_			_		Ŷ	Ľ	1	٠	-	•
De	let	e	R	etu	ILI	n													ŀ	•

Table Screens Examples

Defaults (General Settings)

🎢 Defaults	# 4 × 10:18
D	efaults
Cursor To Field:	Species 🗸
Soft Keyboard:	Y •
Status: Y	▼ P: Y ▼
TCt: Y	▼ C: Y ▼
TDF: Y	▼ V: Y ▼
T Ht: Y	▼ D: Y ▼
	T: Y 💌
General BAF	
Save Return	▲ 🔤

Change Y to an N to hide the associated field in the Cruise screen.

(BAF	Values)
🎢 Defaults	# 4 × 11:30
BAF	Defaults
Baf1:	13.61
Baf2:	22.5
Baf3:	27.7
Baf4:	33.61
Baf5:	
General BAF	
123 1 2 3 4 5	6 7 8 9 0 - = 🗲
Tab q w e r t	; y u i o p []
CAP a s d f	g h j k l ; '
Shift Z X C Y	b n m / . / ←
Ctl áü `\\	
Save Return	

Defaults

With example values.

				ç	SI	C)k	De	¢	Т	a	b	I	е					
	7	51o	p	e							÷	ł	<	÷	5:4	3			
	Co	ode	Э	D	es	cr	ipt	ior	١	Γ								-	•
	0			FL	.A	Т												F	
	1			1	3%	6-	20	%											
	2			2	1%	ó-	30	%											
	3			3	1%	6-	40	%											=
	4			4	1%	ó-	50	%											
	5			5	1%	6-	60	%											
	6			6	1%	ó-	70	%											
	7			7	1%	6-	80	%										Н	Ш
	8			8	1%	6-	90	%										L	
۲	9			91	L%		+											ŀ	٠I
123	1	1	2	3	4	1	5	6	1	7	8	9	9	0	-	I	=	4	•
Ta	b	q	W	1	e		r	t	3	1	u	İ		0	p	Ι	[]	
CA	P	a	L	s	d		f	g	1	h	j	1	<	Ī	;				
Sh	ift	t z	2	x	•	2	۷	ł)	n	n	ı	,	1		ļ		<u>+</u>	1
Ct	Ιĺ	ίü	Ľ	•	١								1	Ŷ	î	ŀ	←		<u> </u>
De	le	te	R	et	ur	n										[70 Y	1	

With example values.

_		As	pe	ct	Ta	ıb	le			
	Aspe	ect			##	∢ ×	11	:36	;	
	Code	Desci	riptio	n						
	N	NORT	ГН							
	E	EAST	-							
	W	WES'	Т							
►	s	SOUT	ГН							
123	1 2	34	5	6 7	8	9	0	-	=	•
Ta	blqv	le	rt	Ty I	u	i	0	р	[ί
C/	\P a	s d	f	J h	i	k	Т	;	Ŀ	Ϋ́́
Sh	ift z	X C	V	b n	i m	1,	٦.	1	İ.	ľЧ
Ct	i áü '					T	¥	1	÷	→
De	lete R	eturn								

With example values.

Transferring Plot Data to SuperACE™

After returning from the field the cruise data can be easily transferred to SuperACETM for editing and reporting. You can transfer an entire project and the associated types or you can transfer individual type(s) from a project.

1. In the Pocket SuperEASY[™] Project Screen tap in the box next to the project or type(s) that you want to transfer to make a check mark appear in the box.

hocketEASY	\$\$ € 1:06
Project - Type	
□ !ONTEST _ 01S-01W-1(D-TEST27-0027
Master Plots Tbls De	el Utl Exit 🔤 🔺

2. Tap on the **Utl** option at the bottom of the Project Screen and select **Transfer Checked files to SuperACE**.



- 3. Make sure that the mobile device is "synced" with the PC.
- 4. In SuperACE[™] select from the menu bar File, Import, Cruise Files from Windows Mobile Device.

	- [FLIF	S/Su	berA	CE Proje	ct - DEMO), Loca	tion - C:`	FLIP	506\	DEMO
File	Project	Star	nd (Ownership	Reports	Tables	s Setup	View	v He	slp
C	iruise to	Invent	ory	PRJ						
I	mport			Supe	erAce 2006	from D	OS Super	Ace		
E	xport			 Supe 	erAce 2006	from H-	andheld			
P	rinter Se	tup		Supe	arACE 2006	from W	Vindows №	Iobile	Devio	e:
В	ackup/R	estore		Flips Flips	2006 from 2006 from	DOS SU DOS Fli	uperAce ips			
E	xit			UNIT 1	00	003	85.92	Y	Y	N
3	018	01W	24	UNIT 1	00	004	30.26	Y	Y	N
4	01S	01W	24	UNIT 1	00	005	24.72	Y	Y	N

5. Click Copy Data from Device on the following screen.



6. You will be prompted when the transfer is complete. Click OK.



7. The following window will open allowing you to specify where the cruise data is to be stored on the PC. Click Process after choosing the destination directory for your cruise data. Note: on some laptops and PCs this screen may appear on the taskbar at the bottom of the computer screen and will need to be restored to view it.

💑 Untitled - convhh	_ 🗆 ×
<u>File Edit View H</u> elp	
Destination CVFUPS06XDEM0	Browse
Process	
For Help, press F1	NUM SCRL //

8. You will be prompted when the transfer is complete. Click OK.



The cruise project is now available for selection from the Project Selection screen in SuperACE[™] for accessing and reporting on the cruise data.

Un-install Pocket SuperEASY™

Pocket SuperEASY[™] will be un-install directly from the mobile device.

- 1. Make sure that Pocket SuperEASY™ isn't running on the mobile device.
- 2. On the mobile device tap **Start**, then **Settings** near the bottom of the screen.
- 3. Tap the **System** tab at the bottom of the Settings screen; then tap **Remove Programs**.





- 4. Tap on ACI PocketEASY to select it.
- 5. Tap the **Remove button**.
- 6. Tap **Yes** on the confirmation message.

👭 Settings	# € 9:27	ⓓ
Remove Programs		
Programs in storage me	mory:	
ACI PacketEASY Microsoft Remote D Microsoft SQL Mabili Microsoft .NET CF 2	isplay Control e 2005 .0	
	Remove	2
Total storage memory a	wailable: 2142	8k
Adjust memory allocation	ι .	
	æ	≊ ^

7. Tab OK to return to the System screen.

Pocket SuperEASY[™] is now removed from the mobile device.

Note: If you decide to re-install Pocket SuperEASY[™] from a PC that was previously used for a Pocket SuperEASY[™] installation, you will need to un-install Pocket SuperEASY[™] from the PC using Method 1 before running the install.



Atterbury Consultants, Inc.

NOTES